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TRANSMITTAL
Cives Steel Company New England Division

Lipman Road

Tel. (207)622-6141

DATE : 

Transmittal No. 182322

TO : 

Fax. (207)622-2151
Augusta, ME 04330

Boston, MA

Richard Martineau (rmartineau@tcco.com)ATTN : 

MMCEASTTOWERPROJECT : 
310CUST. NO. : 

Gentlemen, We are sending you :

VIA : CUSTOMER WEB SITE
FOR : APPROVAL

Post to Turner site 
Filename is:   182322-
P4_AND_P5_FOR_APPROVAL.ZIP



REMARKS : 

Cust. Transmittal No.     2

Job # 7250P  (2)

P4+ rev B, P5+ rev B

Rev 04-25-2003/NEWTRANS
BY : Cary Grant -CT-

TITLE : Chief Draftsman

TurnerCOPY :
Cives Steel Company New England Division

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
Reviewed for General Acceptance only.  This review does not 
relieve the Subcontractor of the responsibility for making the 

work conform to the requirements of the contract.  The 
Subcontractor is responsible for all dimensions, correct 

fabrication and accurate fit with the work of other trades.
SUBJECT TO ARCHITECTS APPROVAL

Signed____________________________Date_____________ 

Submittal No._______________________________________
 

rmartineau Mar 08, 2018

051200-0007-0
























